OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Milwaukee County

CHRIS ABELE + COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: October 9, 2018

TO: The Honorable Theodore Lipscomb, Chairman, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Chris Abele, Cou'nty Executive

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Daniel T. Dennehy to the Personnel Review Board

Pursuant to Milwaukee County General Ordinance 33.02(2) and subject to confirmation of your
Honorable Body, I am pleased to reappoint Mr. Daniel Dennehy to the Personnel Review Board
for Milwaukee County for a term expiring on October 31, 2019, As an attorney, Mr. Dennehy’s
areas of practice include Health Care Labor and Employment; Health Law; Labor and
Employment; all beneficial areas of knowledge as a contributing member of the Personnel
Review Board. A copy of Mr. Dennehy’s resume is attached for your review.

Your consideration and confirmation of this appointment would be appreciated.

Sincerely,

(b

Chris Abele
Milwaukee County Executive

Attachment

Cc:  Supervisor Eddie Cullen, Chair, Personnel Committee
Kelly Bablitch, Chief of Staff, Board of Supervisors
Shanin Brown, Committee Coordinator
Daniel Dennehy
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